

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF WISCONSIN

Joint Application of American Transmission Company LLC, ITC Midwest LLC, and Dairyland Power Cooperative, for Authority to Construct and Operate a New 345 kV Transmission Line from the Existing Hickory Creek Substation in Dubuque County, Iowa, to the Existing Cardinal Substation in Dane County, Wisconsin, to be Known as the Cardinal-Hickory Creek Project

Docket No. 5-CE-146

Offered Evidence

Party/Witness	Testimony				Exhibits
	Direct	Rebuttal	Sur-rebuttal		
Applicants					PSC REF#: 368644 Ex.-Applicants-Application
Belin		PSC REF#: 368893 Rebuttal-Applicants-Belin-r			PSC REF#: 367840 Ex.-Applicants-Belin-1 PSC REF#: 367841 Ex.-Applicants-Belin-2
Benzschawel		PSC REF#: 367751 Rebuttal-Applicants-Benzschawel	PSC REF#: 368878 Surrebuttal-Applicants-Benzschawel		PSC REF#: 368637 Ex.-Applicants-Benzschawel-1r PSC REF#: 368638 Ex.-Applicants-Benzschawel-2r PSC REF#: 367754 Ex.-Applicants-Benzschawel-3 PSC REF#: 367755 Ex.-Applicants-Benzschawel-4 PSC REF#: 367756 Ex.-Applicants-Benzschawel-5
Beske		PSC REF#: 367782 Rebuttal-Applicants-Beske			
Bradley	PSC REF#: 366409 Direct-Applicants-Bradley-r	PSC REF#: 367768 Rebuttal-Applicants-Bradley			PSC REF#: 366410 Ex.-Applicants-Bradley-1r Part 1 of 2 PSC REF#: 366411 Ex.-Applicants-Bradley-1r Part 2 of 2
Bub		PSC REF#: 368821 Rebuttal-Applicants-Bub-r			PSC REF#: 367784 Ex.-Applicants-Bub-1 PSC REF#: 367785 Ex.-Applicants-Bub-2 PSC REF#: 367786 Ex.-Applicants-Bub-3 PSC REF#: 368643 Ex.-Applicants-Bub-4r

Commented [MEN1]: Refile add the new table

Party/Witness	Testimony			Exhibits
	Direct	Rebuttal	Sur-rebuttal	
Callaway	PSC REF#: 358844 Direct-Applicants-Callaway	PSC REF#: 367763 Rebuttal-Applicants-Callaway		PSC REF#: 368822 Ex.-Applicants-Bub-5r PSC REF#: 367764 Ex.-Applicants-Callaway-1
Chao		PSC REF#: 367761 Rebuttal-Applicants-Chao PSC REF#: 369528 Rebuttal-Applicants-Chao-e		PSC REF#: 367762 Ex.-Applicants-Chao-1 Ex.-Applicants-Chao-2 (PSC REF#: 369586)
Curtis	PSC REF#: 358838 Direct-Applicants-Curtis	PSC REF#: 367809 Rebuttal-Applicants-Curtis		
Dagenais	PSC REF#: 358845 Direct-Applicants-Dagenais	PSC REF#: 367828 Rebuttal-Applicants-Dagenais-c PSC REF#: 367829 Rebuttal-Applicants-Dagenais-p PSC REF#: 369529 Rebuttal-Applicants-Dagenais-e	PSC REF#: 368875 Surrebuttal-Applicants-Dagenais	Sur-surrebuttal-Applicants-Dagenais (PSC REF#: 369583) PSC REF#: 358846 Ex.-Applicants-Dagenais-1 PSC REF#: 358847 Ex.-Applicants-Dagenais-2 PSC REF#: 358848 Ex.-Applicants-Dagenais-3 PSC REF#: 367822 Ex.-Applicants-Dagenais-4 PSC REF#: 367823 Ex.-Applicants-Dagenais-5 PSC REF#: 368639 Ex.-Applicants-Dagenais-6r PSC REF#: 367825 Ex.-Applicants-Dagenais-7 PSC REF#: 367826 Ex.-Applicants-Dagenais-8 PSC REF#: 368580 Ex.-Applicants-Dagenais-9c PSC REF#: 368581 Ex.-Applicants-Dagenais-9p Ex.-Applicants-Dagenais-10 (PSC REF#: 369587) Ex.-Applicants-Dagenais-11 (JJI X) (PSC REF#: 369590) Ex.-Applicants-Dagenais-12 Ex.-Applicants-Dagenais-13
Degenhardt	PSC REF#: 358849 Direct-Applicants-Degenhardt	PSC REF#: 367796 Rebuttal-Applicants-Degenhardt	PSC REF#: 368876 Surrebuttal-Applicants-Degenhardt	PSC REF#: 358841 Ex.-Applicants-Degenhardt-1 Ex.-Applicants-Degenhardt-2

- Commented [MEN2]:** Stricken / also strike transcript reference to low real estate values"
- Commented [MEN3]:** JJI refile
- Commented [MEN4]:** Pending depo excerpts
- Commented [MEN5]:** ?
- Commented [MEN6]:** File JJI Sch 26A

Party/Witness	Testimony			Exhibits
	Direct	Rebuttal	Sur-rebuttal	
Lee	PSC REF#: 358850 Direct-Applicants-Lee PSC REF#: 367186 Direct-Applicants-Lee-s	PSC REF#: 368820 Rebuttal-Applicants-Lee-r	PSC REF#: 368871 Surrebuttal-Applicants-Lee	PSC REF#: 367187 Ex.-Applicants-Lee-1 PSC REF#: 367758 Ex.-Applicants-Lee-2 PSC REF#: 367759 Ex.-Applicants-Lee-3 PSC REF#: 368640 Ex.-Applicants-Lee-4r PSC REF#: 368872 Ex.-Applicants-Lee-5 Ex.-Applicants-Lee-6
Linnemanstons			PSC REF#: 368879 Surrebuttal-Applicants-Linnemanstons	
Pfeifenberger		PSC REF#: 367780 Rebuttal-Applicants-Pfeifenberger	Sur-surrebuttal-Applicants-Pfeifenberger (PSC REF#: 369584)	PSC REF#: 367781 Ex.-Applicants-Pfeifenberger-1 Ex.-Applicants-Pfeifenberger-2 MTEP-14 page 4
Proctor	PSC REF#: 358839 Direct-Applicants-Proctor PSC REF#: 367184 Direct-Applicants-Proctor-s	PSC REF#: 367810 Rebuttal-Applicants-Proctor		PSC REF#: 367185 Ex.-Applicants-Proctor-1
Rolling		PSC REF#: 367790 Rebuttal-Applicants-Rolling PSC REF#: 369530 Rebuttal-Applicants-Rolling-e	PSC REF#: 368877 Surrebuttal-Applicants-Rolling	PSC REF#: 367791 Ex.-Applicants-Rolling-1 PSC REF#: 367792 Ex.-Applicants-Rolling-2 PSC REF#: 367793 Ex.-Applicants-Rolling-3

Commented [MEN7]: Refile

Commented [MEN8]: Refile p1:14.

Commented [MEN9]: Discovery responses

Commented [MEN11]: MTEP-14 page 4 refile

Commented [MEN10]: refile

Party/Witness	Testimony				Exhibits
	Direct	Rebuttal	Sur-rebuttal		
Schaeve	PSC REF#: 358851 Direct-Applicants-Schaeve	PSC REF#: 367797 Rebuttal-Applicants-Schaeve	PSC REF#: 368873 Surrebuttal-Applicants-Schaeve	Sur-surrebuttal-Applicants-Schaeve (PSC REF#: 369585)	PSC REF#: 368874 Ex.-Applicants-Schaeve-1
Smith		PSC REF#: 367813 Rebuttal-Applicants-Smith	PSC REF#: 368894 Surrebuttal-Applicants-Smith		PSC REF#: 367814 Ex.-Applicants-Smith-1 PSC REF#: 367815 Ex.-Applicants-Smith-2 PSC REF#: 368604 Ex.-Applicants-Smith-3r
Stuart		PSC REF#: 367765 Rebuttal-Applicants-Stuart			PSC REF#: 367766 Ex.-Applicants-Stuart-1 PSC REF#: 367767 Ex.-Applicants-Stuart-2
Thompson	PSC REF#: 358854 Direct-Applicants-Thompson				
Valentine	PSC REF#: 358852 Direct-Applicants-Valentine	PSC REF#: 367807 Rebuttal-Applicants-Valentine			PSC REF#: 367808 Ex.-Applicants-Valentine-1
Yoders		PSC REF#: 367811 Rebuttal-Applicants-Yoders	PSC REF#: 368895 Surrebuttal-Applicants-Yoders		PSC REF#: 367812 Ex.-Applicants-Yoders-1
Belkin					

Commented [MEN12]: Pending

Party/Witness	Testimony				Exhibits
	Direct	Rebuttal	Sur-rebuttal		
Belken	PSC REF#: 367441 Direct-GB-Belken-r				PSC REF#: 367442 Ex.-GB-Belken-1r PSC REF#: 367443 Ex.-GB-Belken-2r PSC REF#: 367444 Ex.-GB-Belken-3r PSC REF#: 367445 Ex.-GB-Belken-4r PSC REF#: 367446 Ex.-GB-Belken-5r
Citizens Utility Board					
Neal	PSC REF#: 366127 Direct-CUB-Neal-cr PSC REF#: 366128 Direct-CUB-Neal-pr PSC REF#: 366132 Direct-CUB-Neal-scr PSC REF#: 366133 Direct-CUB-Neal-spr	PSC REF#: 367843 Rebuttal-CUB-Neal-c PSC REF#: 367844 Rebuttal-CUB-Neal-p	PSC REF#: 368901 Surrebuttal-CUB-Neal-c PSC REF#: 368902 Surrebuttal-CUB-Neal-p		PSC REF#: 365065 Ex.-CUB-Neal-1 PSC REF#: 365066 Ex.-CUB-Neal-2 PSC REF#: 365067 Ex.-CUB-Neal-3 PSC REF#: 365068 Ex.-CUB-Neal-4 PSC REF#: 365069 Ex.-CUB-Neal-5 PSC REF#: 365070 Ex.-CUB-Neal-6 PSC REF#: 365071 Ex.-CUB-Neal-7 PSC REF#: 365072 Ex.-CUB-Neal-8 PSC REF#: 367845 Ex.-CUB-Neal-9
Clean Energy Organizations					
Craven	PSC REF#: 365086 Direct-CEO-Craven PSC REF#: 369110 Direct-CEO-Craven-e	PSC REF#: 367819 Rebuttal-CEO-Craven	PSC REF#: 368920 Surrebuttal-CEO-Craven		PSC REF#: 369111 Ex.-CEO-Craven-1r?

Docket: 5-CE-146

Offered Evidence

Party/Witness	Testimony				Exhibits	
	Direct	Rebuttal	Sur-rebuttal			
Goggin	PSC REF#: 366041 Direct-CEO-Goggin-r	PSC REF#: 367860 Rebuttal-CEO-Goggin-c PSC REF#: 367861 Rebuttal-CEO-Goggin-p	PSC REF#: 368891 Surrebuttal-CEO-Goggin		PSC REF#: 365090 Ex.-CEO-Goggin-1 PSC REF#: 365091 Ex.-CEO-Goggin-2 PSC REF#: 365092 Ex.-CEO-Goggin-3 PSC REF#: 365093 Ex.-CEO-Goggin-4 PSC REF#: 365094 Ex.-CEO-Goggin-5 PSC REF#: 365095 Ex.-CEO-Goggin-6 PSC REF#: 365087 Ex.-CEO-Goggin-7	
Lydum		PSC REF#: 367820 Rebuttal-CEO-Lydum				
Clean Wisconsin						

Party/Witness	Testimony				Exhibits
	Direct	Rebuttal	Sur-rebuttal		
Mathewson	PSC REF#: 364906 Direct-CW-Mathewson		PSC REF#: 368851 Surrebuttal-CW-Mathewson		PSC REF#: 364908 Ex.-CW-Mathewson-01 PSC REF#: 364909 Ex.-CW-Mathewson-02 PSC REF#: 364910 Ex.-CW-Mathewson-03 PSC REF#: 364911 Ex.-CW-Mathewson-04 PSC REF#: 364912 Ex.-CW-Mathewson-05 PSC REF#: 364913 Ex.-CW-Mathewson-06 PSC REF#: 364914 Ex.-CW-Mathewson-07 PSC REF#: 366075 Ex.-CW-Mathewson-08r PSC REF#: 364907 Ex.-CW-Mathewson-09 PSC REF#: 364919 Ex.-CW-Mathewson-10 PSC REF#: 364920 Ex.-CW-Mathewson-11 PSC REF#: 366076 Ex.-CW-Mathewson-12r PSC REF#: 364922 Ex.-CW-Mathewson-13 PSC REF#: 366077 Ex.-CW-Mathewson-14r PSC REF#: 364924 Ex.-CW-Mathewson-15 PSC REF#: 364925 Ex.-CW-Mathewson-16 PSC REF#: 364926 Ex.-CW-Mathewson-17 PSC REF#: 364932 Ex.-CW-Mathewson-18 PSC REF#: 364933 Ex.-CW-Mathewson-19 PSC REF#: 364934 Ex.-CW-Mathewson-20 PSC REF#: 364935 Ex.-CW-Mathewson-21
Dane County					
Marsh	PSC REF#: 364952 Direct-DC-Marsh		PSC REF#: 368783 Surrebuttal-DC-Marsh		
DALC/WWF					

Docket: 5-CE-146

Offered Evidence

Party/Witness	Testimony				Exhibits	
	Direct	Rebuttal	Sur-rebuttal			
Barmore	PSC REF#: 366381 Direct-DALC/WWF-Barmore-r				PSC REF#: 364882 PSC REF#: 364883 PSC REF#: 364884 PSC REF#: 364885 PSC REF#: 364886	Ex.-DALC/WWF-Barmore-1 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Barmore-2 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Barmore-3 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Barmore-4 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Barmore-5
Cusick	PSC REF#: 369221 Direct-DALC/WWF-Cusick-r		PSC REF#: 368933 Surrebuttal-DALC/WWF-Cusick		PSC REF#: 365182 PSC REF#: 367031 PSC REF#: 365184 PSC REF#: 365185 PSC REF#: 365186	Ex.-DALC/WWF-Cusick-1 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Cusick-2r Ex.-DALC/WWF-Cusick-3 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Cusick-4 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Cusick-5
Desu	PSC REF#: 365192 Direct-DALC/WWF-Desu-c PSC REF#: 365193 Direct-DALC/WWF-Desu-p		PSC REF#: 368882 Surrebuttal-DALC/WWF-Desu		PSC REF#: 365195	Ex.-DALC/WWF-Desu-1
Forrest	PSC REF#: 367067 Direct-DALC/WWF-Forrest-r				PSC REF#: 364878 PSC REF#: 364879	Ex.-DALC/WWF-Forrest-1 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Forrest-2
Hirsch	PSC REF#: 366380 Direct-DALC/WWF-Hirsch-r				PSC REF#: 364887 PSC REF#: 364888 PSC REF#: 364889 PSC REF#: 364890 PSC REF#: 364891	Ex.-DALC/WWF-Hirsch-1 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Hirsch-2 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Hirsch-3 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Hirsch-4 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Hirsch-5
Ingram	PSC REF#: 364975 Direct-DALC/WWF-Ingram PSC REF#: 367135 Direct-DALC/WWF-Ingram-s		PSC REF#: 368880 Surrebuttal-DALC/WWF-Ingram		PSC REF#: 364974 PSC REF#: 368881	Ex.-DALC/WWF-Ingram-1 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Ingram-2
Konidena	PSC REF#: 366902 Direct-DALC/WWF-Konidena-cr	PSC REF#: 367798 Rebuttal-	PSC REF#: 368846 Surrebuttal-		PSC REF#: 365128 PSC REF#: 366904 PSC REF#: 366905	Ex.-DALC/WWF-Konidena-01 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Konidena-02cr Ex.-DALC/WWF-Konidena-02pr

Party/Witness	Testimony			Exhibits
	Direct	Rebuttal	Sur-rebuttal	
	PSC REF#: 366903 Direct-DALC/WWF-Konidena-pr	DALC/WWF-Konidena	DALC/WWF-Konidena PSC REF#: 369195 Surrebuttal-DALC/WWF-Konidena-s	PSC REF#: 366906 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Konidena-03cr PSC REF#: 366907 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Konidena-03pr PSC REF#: 366908 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Konidena-04cr PSC REF#: 366909 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Konidena-04pr PSC REF#: 366910 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Konidena-05cr PSC REF#: 366911 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Konidena-05pr PSC REF#: 366912 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Konidena-06cr PSC REF#: 366913 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Konidena-06pr PSC REF#: 366914 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Konidena-07cr PSC REF#: 366915 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Konidena-07pr PSC REF#: 365134 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Konidena-08 PSC REF#: 365135 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Konidena-09 PSC REF#: 367799 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Konidena-10 PSC REF#: 367800 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Konidena-11 PSC REF#: 367801 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Konidena-12 PSC REF#: 367802 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Konidena-13 PSC REF#: 367803 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Konidena-14 PSC REF#: 367804 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Konidena-15 PSC REF#: 369197 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Konidena-16r PSC REF#: 369196 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Konidena-17
Meine	PSC REF#: 367564 Direct-DALC/WWF-Meine-r (Striken) PSC REF#: 367201 Direct-DALC/WWF-Meine-s (Striken)	PSC REF#: 367847 Rebuttal-DALC/WWF-Meine	PSC REF#: 368853 Surrebuttal-DALC/WWF-Meine	PSC REF#: 367594 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Meine-1r PSC REF#: 365078 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Meine-2 PSC REF#: 365079 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Meine-3 PSC REF#: 367848 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Meine-4 PSC REF#: 368632 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Meine-5r PSC REF#: 367850 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Meine-6 PSC REF#: 367851 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Meine-7 PSC REF#: 367852 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Meine-8 PSC REF#: 367853 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Meine-9 PSC REF#: 368855 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Meine-10 Ex.-DALC/WWF-Meine-11r (PSC REF#: 369533) Ex.-DALC/WWF-Meine-12r (PSC REF#: 369534) Ex.-DALC/WWF-Meine-13r (PSC REF#: 369535)

Commented [MEN13]: Stricken refile

Party/Witness	Testimony				Exhibits
	Direct	Rebuttal	Sur-rebuttal		
					Ex. -DALC/WWF-Meine-14r (PSC REF#: 369536) Ex. -DALC/WWF-Meine-15r (PSC REF#: 369537) PSC REF#: 368861 Ex. -DALC/WWF-Meine-16 PSC REF#: 368862 Ex. -DALC/WWF-Meine-17 PSC REF#: 368854 Ex. -DALC/WWF-Meine-18 PSC REF#: 368863 Ex. -DALC/WWF-Meine-19
Meyer	PSC REF#: 367670 Direct-DALC/WWF-Meyer-r PSC REF#: 367165 Direct-DALC/WWF-Meyer-s Direct-DALC/WWF-Meyer-s2 (PSC REF#: 369576)	PSC REF#: 367854 Rebuttal-DALC/WWF-Meyer	PSC REF#: 368900 Surrebuttal-DALC/WWF-Meyer		PSC REF#: 364968 Ex. -DALC/WWF-Meyer-1 PSC REF#: 364969 Ex. -DALC/WWF-Meyer-2 PSC REF#: 367671 Ex. -DALC/WWF-Meyer-3r PSC REF#: 367672 Ex. -DALC/WWF-Meyer-4r PSC REF#: 367673 Ex. -DALC/WWF-Meyer-5r PSC REF#: 364973 Ex. -DALC/WWF-Meyer-6
Waller	PSC REF#: 367669 Direct-DALC/WWF-Waller-r (Strike) PSC REF#: 367198 Direct-DALC/WWF-Waller-s	PSC REF#: 367855 Rebuttal-DALC/WWF-Waller	PSC REF#: 368915 Surrebuttal-DALC/WWF-Waller		PSC REF#: 365048 Ex. -DALC/WWF-Waller-1 PSC REF#: 365049 Ex. -DALC/WWF-Waller-2 PSC REF#: 367199 Ex. -DALC/WWF-Waller-3 PSC REF#: 368916 Ex. -DALC/WWF-Waller-4
Wellinghoff	PSC REF#: 366140 Direct-DALC/WWF-Wellinghoff-r		PSC REF#: 368931 Surrebuttal-DALC/WWF-Wellinghoff		PSC REF#: 364940 Ex. -DALC/WWF-Wellinghoff-1 PSC REF#: 366141 Ex. -DALC/WWF-Wellinghoff-2r PSC REF#: 364942 Ex. -DALC/WWF-Wellinghoff-3 PSC REF#: 366142 Ex. -DALC/WWF-Wellinghoff-4r PSC REF#: 366143 Ex. -DALC/WWF-Wellinghoff-5r PSC REF#: 369475 Ex. -DALC/WWF-Wellinghoff-6 PSC REF#: 369518 Ex. -DALC/WWF-Wellinghoff-7
Dubis					
Dubis	PSC REF#: 365008 Direct-MMD-Dubis		PSC REF#: 368791		PSC REF#: 365009 Ex. -MMD-Dubis-01 PSC REF#: 365012 Ex. -MMD-Dubis-02

Commented [MEN14]: Stricken refile

Commented [MEN15]: MISO X refile

Commented [MEN16]: JJI X refile

Party/Witness	Testimony			Exhibits
	Direct	Rebuttal	Sur-rebuttal	
	PSC REF#: 367161 Direct-MMD-Dubis-s		Surrebuttal-MMD-Dubis	PSC REF#: 365013 Ex.-MMD-Dubis-03 PSC REF#: 365015 Ex.-MMD-Dubis-04 PSC REF#: 365112 Ex.-MMD-Dubis-05 PSC REF#: 365063 Ex.-MMD-Dubis-06 PSC REF#: 365034 Ex.-MMD-Dubis-07 PSC REF#: 365035 Ex.-MMD-Dubis-08 PSC REF#: 365074 Ex.-MMD-Dubis-09 PSC REF#: 365116 Ex.-MMD-Dubis-10 PSC REF#: 365037 Ex.-MMD-Dubis-11 PSC REF#: 365038 Ex.-MMD-Dubis-12 PSC REF#: 365121 Ex.-MMD-Dubis-13 Part 1 PSC REF#: 365122 Ex.-MMD-Dubis-13 Part 2 PSC REF#: 365039 Ex.-MMD-Dubis-14 PSC REF#: 365040 Ex.-MMD-Dubis-15 PSC REF#: 365041 Ex.-MMD-Dubis-16 PSC REF#: 365064 Ex.-MMD-Dubis-17 PSC REF#: 365042 Ex.-MMD-Dubis-18 PSC REF#: 365043 Ex.-MMD-Dubis-19 PSC REF#: 365075 Ex.-MMD-Dubis-20 PSC REF#: 365059 Ex.-MMD-Dubis-21 PSC REF#: 365083 Ex.-MMD-Dubis-22 PSC REF#: 365060 Ex.-MMD-Dubis-23 PSC REF#: 365061 Ex.-MMD-Dubis-24 PSC REF#: 365062 Ex.-MMD-Dubis-25 PSC REF#: 365073 Ex.-MMD-Dubis-26 PSC REF#: 365076 Ex.-MMD-Dubis-27
Hyer	PSC REF#: 365053 Direct-MMD-Hyer		PSC REF#: 368785 Surrebuttal-MMD-Hyer	PSC REF#: 365055 Ex.-MMD-Hyer-1 PSC REF#: 365056 Ex.-MMD-Hyer-2 PSC REF#: 365054 Ex.-MMD-Hyer-3
Ehlers – Russell				
Russell	PSC REF#: 368795 Direct ER Russell r2			PSC REF#: 368796 Ex.-ER-Russell-1r PSC REF#: 368797 Ex.-ER-Russell-2r

Party/Witness	Testimony				Exhibits
	Direct	Rebuttal	Sur-rebuttal		
	Direct-ER-Russell-r3 (PSC REF#: 369579)				PSC REF#: 368798 Ex.-ER-Russell-3r PSC REF#: 368799 Ex. ER Russell 4r PSC REF#: 367864 Ex. ER Russell 5
Simonson	PSC REF#: 367846 Direct ER Simonson PSC REF#: 368852 Direct ER Simonson- * Direct-ER-Simonson-r2 (PSC REF#: 369580)				PSC REF#: 368800 Ex.-ER-Simonson-1 Ex.-ER-Simonson-2 (PSC REF#: 369581)
Grice					
Grice	PSC REF#: 366919 Direct-LG-Grice-r PSC REF#: 367216 Direct-LG-Grice-s	PSC REF#: 367865 Rebuttal-LG-Grice	PSC REF#: 369255 Surrebuttal-LG-Grice-r		PSC REF#: 366920 Ex.-LG-Grice-1r PSC REF#: 366921 Ex.-LG-Grice-2r Ex. LG Grice 3 (Never filed) Ex. LG Grice 4 (Never filed) PSC REF#: 368927 Ex.-LG-Grice-5 PSC REF#: 368928 Ex.-LG-Grice-6
Jewell Jinkins Intervenors					
Jewell	PSC REF#: 366002 Direct-JJI-Jewell-r PSC REF#: 367170 Direct-JJI-Jewell-s	PSC REF#: 367842 Rebuttal-JJI-Jewell	PSC REF#: 368883 Surrebuttal-JJI-Jewell		PSC REF#: 365021 Ex.-JJI-Jewell-1 PSC REF#: 365022 Ex.-JJI-Jewell-2 PSC REF#: 365023 Ex.-JJI-Jewell-3 PSC REF#: 368884 Ex.-JJI-Jewell-4 PSC REF#: 369234 Ex.-JJI-Jewell-5r2 PSC REF#: 368886 Ex.-JJI-Jewell-6 PSC REF#: 368887 Ex.-JJI-Jewell-7
Klopp					

Commented [MEN17]: Monday's cross – strike Dagenias surrebuttal transcript “low real estate value”

Party/Witness	Testimony			Exhibits
	Direct	Rebuttal	Sur-rebuttal	
Klopp	PSC REF#: 366456 Direct-CK-Klopp-r2 PSC REF#: 367538 Direct-CK-Klopp-sr	PSC REF#: 367906 Rebuttal-CK-Klopp	PSC REF#: 368908 Surrebuttal-CK-Klopp	PSC REF#: 366462 Ex.-CK-Klopp-01r PSC REF#: 366579 Ex.-CK-Klopp-02r PSC REF#: 364917 Ex.-CK-Klopp-03 PSC REF#: 364945 Ex.-CK-Klopp-04 PSC REF#: 365124 Ex.-CK-Klopp-05 PSC REF#: 364938 Ex.-CK-Klopp-06 PSC REF#: 364905 Ex.-CK-Klopp-07 PSC REF#: 364936 Ex.-CK-Klopp-08 PSC REF#: 366006 Ex.-CK-Klopp-09 PSC REF#: 366463 Ex.-CK-Klopp-10 PSC REF#: 366293 Ex.-CK-Klopp-11 PSC REF#: 366294 Ex.-CK-Klopp-12 PSC REF#: 366295 Ex.-CK-Klopp-13 PSC REF#: 366296 Ex.-CK-Klopp-14 PSC REF#: 366297 Ex.-CK-Klopp-15 PSC REF#: 366298 Ex.-CK-Klopp-16 PSC REF#: 367433 Ex.-CK-Klopp-17 PSC REF#: 367288 Ex.-CK-Klopp-18 PSC REF#: 367377 Ex.-CK-Klopp-19 PSC REF#: 367289 Ex.-CK-Klopp-20 PSC REF#: 367217 Ex.-CK-Klopp-21 PSC REF#: 367218 Ex.-CK-Klopp-22 PSC REF#: 367439 Ex.-CK-Klopp-23 PSC REF#: 368698 Ex.-CK-Klopp-24r PSC REF#: 368699 Ex.-CK-Klopp-25r PSC REF#: 367727 Ex.-CK-Klopp-26
Kurth				
PSC REF#: 367209 Direct-JK-Kurth	PSC REF#: 367889 Rebuttal-JK-Kurth	PSC REF#: 368903 Surrebuttal-JK-Kurth		

Party/Witness	Testimony			Exhibits
	Direct	Rebuttal	Sur-rebuttal	
MISO				
Ellis	PSC REF#: 364900 Direct-MISO-Ellis	PSC REF#: 368583 Rebuttal-MISO-Ellis-r PSC REF#: 368833 Rebuttal-MISO-Ellis-e	PSC REF#: 368831 Surrebuttal-MISO-Ellis	PSC REF#: 364901 Ex.-MISO-Ellis-1 PSC REF#: 364902 Ex.-MISO-Ellis-2 PSC REF#: 364903 Ex.-MISO-Ellis-3 PSC REF#: 364904 Ex.-MISO-Ellis-4 PSC REF#: 368584 Ex.-MISO-Ellis-5r PSC REF#: 368585 Ex.-MISO-Ellis-6r PSC REF#: 368586 Ex.-MISO-Ellis-7r PSC REF#: 367779 Ex.-MISO-Ellis-8 PSC REF#: 368832 Ex.-MISO-Ellis-9
Old Order Amish				
Stoltzfus	PSC REF#: 367283 Direct-OOA-Stoltzfus			
Patterson				
Patterson	PSC REF#: 367260 Direct-PMP-Patterson-r			PSC REF#: 367262 Ex.-PMP-Patterson-01 PSC REF#: 367263 Ex.-PMP-Patterson-02 PSC REF#: 367264 Ex.-PMP-Patterson-03 PSC REF#: 367265 Ex.-PMP-Patterson-04 PSC REF#: 367266 Ex.-PMP-Patterson-05 PSC REF#: 367267 Ex.-PMP-Patterson-06 PSC REF#: 367268 Ex.-PMP-Patterson-07 PSC REF#: 367269 Ex.-PMP-Patterson-08 PSC REF#: 367261 Ex.-PMP-Patterson-09 PSC REF#: 367270 Ex.-PMP-Patterson-10 PSC REF#: 367271 Ex.-PMP-Patterson-11
RENEW WI				
Vickerman		PSC REF#: 367805 Rebuttal-RENEW-Vickerman	PSC REF#: 368888 Surrebuttal-RENEW-Vickerman	PSC REF#: 367806 Ex.-RENEW-Vickerman-1

Party/Witness	Testimony				Exhibits
	Direct	Rebuttal	Sur-rebuttal		
Save Our Unique Lands					
Powers	PSC REF#: 366622 Direct-SOUL-Powers-r Direct-SOUL-Powers-re (errata) (PSC REF#: 369559) PSC REF#: 367189 Direct-SOUL-Powers-s PSC REF#: 367399 Direct-SOUL-Powers-s2		PSC REF#: 368912 Surrebuttal-SOUL-Powers		PSC REF#: 364953 Ex.-SOUL-Powers-01 PSC REF#: 364955 Ex.-SOUL-Powers-02 PSC REF#: 364956 Ex.-SOUL-Powers-03 PSC REF#: 364957 Ex.-SOUL-Powers-04 PSC REF#: 364958 Ex.-SOUL-Powers-05 PSC REF#: 364959 Ex.-SOUL-Powers-06 PSC REF#: 364960 Ex.-SOUL-Powers-07 PSC REF#: 364961 Ex.-SOUL-Powers-08 PSC REF#: 366623 Ex.-SOUL-Powers-09r PSC REF#: 364954 Ex.-SOUL-Powers-10 PSC REF#: 365032 Ex.-SOUL-Powers-11 PSC REF#: 364978 Ex.-SOUL-Powers-12 PSC REF#: 364979 Ex.-SOUL-Powers-13 PSC REF#: 364980 Ex.-SOUL-Powers-14 PSC REF#: 364981 Ex.-SOUL-Powers-15 PSC REF#: 364982 Ex.-SOUL-Powers-16 PSC REF#: 364983 Ex.-SOUL-Powers-17 PSC REF#: 364984 Ex.-SOUL-Powers-18 PSC REF#: 364985 Ex.-SOUL-Powers-19 PSC REF#: 364977 Ex.-SOUL-Powers-20 PSC REF#: 364986 Ex.-SOUL-Powers-21 PSC REF#: 364988 Ex.-SOUL-Powers-22 PSC REF#: 364989 Ex.-SOUL-Powers-23 PSC REF#: 364990 Ex.-SOUL-Powers-24 PSC REF#: 364991 Ex.-SOUL-Powers-25 PSC REF#: 364992 Ex.-SOUL-Powers-26 PSC REF#: 364993 Ex.-SOUL-Powers-27 PSC REF#: 364994 Ex.-SOUL-Powers-28 PSC REF#: 364995 Ex.-SOUL-Powers-29 PSC REF#: 364987 Ex.-SOUL-Powers-30 PSC REF#: 364996 Ex.-SOUL-Powers-31 PSC REF#: 364998 Ex.-SOUL-Powers-32

Commented [MEN18]: Refile errata

Party/Witness	Testimony				Exhibits
	Direct	Rebuttal	Sur-rebuttal		
					PSC REF#: 364999 Ex.-SOUL-Powers-33 PSC REF#: 365000 Ex.-SOUL-Powers-34 PSC REF#: 365001 Ex.-SOUL-Powers-35 PSC REF#: 365002 Ex.-SOUL-Powers-36 PSC REF#: 365003 Ex.-SOUL-Powers-37 PSC REF#: 365004 Ex.-SOUL-Powers-38 PSC REF#: 365005 Ex.-SOUL-Powers-39 PSC REF#: 364997 Ex.-SOUL-Powers-40 ex.-SOUL-Powers-41r (PSC REF#: 369570) ex.-SOUL-Powers-42r (PSC REF#: 369571)
Schwarzmann, J.					
Schwarzmann, J.	PSC REF#: 367155 Direct-JS-Schwarzmann-r PSC REF#: 367169 Direct-JS-Schwarzmann-s	PSC REF#: 367696 Rebuttal-JS-Schwarzmann			PSC REF#: 367125 Ex.-JS-Schwarzmann-1r PSC REF#: 367126 Ex.-JS-Schwarzmann-2r PSC REF#: 367127 Ex.-JS-Schwarzmann-3r PSC REF#: 367190 Ex.-JS-Schwarzmann-4r PSC REF#: 367191 Ex.-JS-Schwarzmann-5r PSC REF#: 367144 Ex.-JS-Schwarzmann-6r PSC REF#: 367145 Ex.-JS-Schwarzmann-7r PSC REF#: 367148 Ex.-JS-Schwarzmann-8r
Schwarzmann, G.					
Schwarzmann, G.	PSC REF#: 367721 Direct-GS-Schwarzmann				

Docket: 5-CE-146

Offered Evidence

Party/Witness	Testimony			Exhibits
	Direct	Rebuttal	Sur-rebuttal	
Stanfield				
Stanfield	PSC REF#: 366893 Direct-JDS-Stanfield-r			PSC REF#: 366894 Ex.-JDS-Stanfield-1r PSC REF#: 366895 Ex.-JDS-Stanfield-2r PSC REF#: 366896 Ex.-JDS-Stanfield-3r PSC REF#: 366897 Ex.-JDS-Stanfield-4r PSC REF#: 366898 Ex.-JDS-Stanfield-5r PSC REF#: 366899 Ex.-JDS-Stanfield-6r PSC REF#: 366900 Ex.-JDS-Stanfield-7r
Sukowaty				
Sukowaty	PSC REF#: 367084 Direct-MGS-Sukowaty			PSC REF#: 367085 Ex.-MGS-Sukowaty-01 PSC REF#: 367086 Ex.-MGS-Sukowaty-02 PSC REF#: 367088 Ex.-MGS-Sukowaty-03 PSC REF#: 367089 Ex.-MGS-Sukowaty-04 PSC REF#: 367090 Ex.-MGS-Sukowaty-05
Tanke				
Tanke	PSC REF#: 364150 Direct-AJT-Tanke			PSC REF#: 364145 Ex.-AJT-Tanke-1
Town of Vermont				
McDermott	PSC REF#: 369484 Direct-TOV-McDermott-r		PSC REF#: 368889 Surrebuttal-TOV-McDermott	PSC REF#: 369485 Ex.-TOV-McDermott-1r PSC REF#: 368864 Ex.-TOV-McDermott-2 (Refile with cover page; mark as Ex.-TOV-McDermott-2r) PSC REF#: 369489 Ex.-TOV-McDermott-3r (Part 1) (Refile-cover page) PSC REF#: 369488 Ex.-TOV-McDermott-3r (Part 2) (Refile-cover page) PSC REF#: 369487 Ex.-TOV-McDermott-3r (Part 3) (Refile-cover page) PSC REF#: 369469 Ex.-TOV-McDermott-4r (Refile-cover page) PSC REF#: 369491 Ex.-TOV-McDermott-5r (Refile-cover page)
Village of Montfort				
Kielisch	PSC REF#: 365045 Direct-VOM-Kielisch			PSC REF#: 365046 Ex.-VOM-Kielisch-1 PSC REF#: 365047 Ex.-VOM-Kielisch-2

Commented [MEN19]: Refile

Party/Witness	Testimony				Exhibits
	Direct	Rebuttal	Sur-rebuttal		
Zastrow-Hendrickson					
Hendrickson	PSC REF#: 366003 Direct-ZH-Hendrickson				
Zastrow	PSC REF#: 366517 Direct-ZH-Zastrow-r PSC REF#: 367195 Direct-ZH-Zastrow-s	PSC REF#: 367722 Rebuttal-ZH-Zastrow-Hendrickson (Rejected by be filed as brief)	PSC REF#: 369327 Surrebuttal-ZH-Zastrow-r Correction to Surrebuttal-ZH-Zastrow-Hendrickson-r (PSC REF#: 369540)		PSC REF#: 366214 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-01r PSC REF#: 366216 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-02r PSC REF#: 366217 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-03r PSC REF#: 366218 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-04r PSC REF#: 366219 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-05r PSC REF#: 366220 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-06r PSC REF#: 366221 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-07r PSC REF#: 366222 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-08r PSC REF#: 366223 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-09r PSC REF#: 366215 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-10r PSC REF#: 366571 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-11r2 PSC REF#: 366229 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-12r PSC REF#: 366230 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-13r PSC REF#: 366231 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-14r PSC REF#: 366232 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-15r PSC REF#: 366233 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-16r PSC REF#: 366234 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-17r PSC REF#: 366235 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-18r PSC REF#: 366236 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-19r PSC REF#: 366228 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-20r PSC REF#: 366249 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-21r PSC REF#: 366250 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-22r PSC REF#: 366251 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-23r PSC REF#: 366252 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-24r PSC REF#: 366253 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-25r PSC REF#: 366518 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-26r2 PSC REF#: 366256 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-27r PSC REF#: 366279 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-28r

Commented [MEN20]: Identify the correction

Party/Witness	Testimony				Exhibits
	Direct	Rebuttal	Sur-rebuttal		
					PSC REF#: 366257 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-29r PSC REF#: 366254 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-30r PSC REF#: 366258 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-31r PSC REF#: 366260 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-32r PSC REF#: 366261 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-33r PSC REF#: 366262 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-34r PSC REF#: 366263 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-35r PSC REF#: 366264 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-36r PSC REF#: 366265 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-37r PSC REF#: 366266 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-38r PSC REF#: 366267 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-39r PSC REF#: 366259 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-40r PSC REF#: 366268 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-41r PSC REF#: 366269 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-42r PSC REF#: 366270 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-43r PSC REF#: 366271 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-44r PSC REF#: 366272 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-45r PSC REF#: 366273 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-46r PSC REF#: 366274 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-47r PSC REF#: 366275 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-48r PSC REF#: 366276 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-49r PSC REF#: 366288 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-50r PSC REF#: 366277 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-51r PSC REF#: 366278 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-52r PSC REF#: 366519 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-53r PSC REF#: 366520 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-54r PSC REF#: 366521 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-55r PSC REF#: 367284 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-56r2 PSC REF#: 366523 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-57r PSC REF#: 366524 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-58r PSC REF#: 367196 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-59 PSC REF#: 367200 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-60 PSC REF#: 367211 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-61 PSC REF#: 368826 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-62

Party/Witness	Testimony			Exhibits
	Direct	Rebuttal	Sur-rebuttal	
				PSC REF#: 368827 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-63 PSC REF#: 369328 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-64 PSC REF#: 369329 Ex.-ZH-Zastrow-65
Commission Staff				PSC REF#: 8486 Ex.-PSC-FEIS Ex.-PSC-Data Request Response Ex.-PSC-Pubic Comments
Bacalao			PSC REF#: 368939 Surrebuttal-PSC-Bacalao	
Burtley	PSC REF#: 367203 Direct-PSC-Burtley		PSC REF#: 368850 Surrebuttal-PSC-Burtley	PSC REF#: 369141 Ex.-PSC-Burtley-1 PSC REF#: 369179 Ex.-PSC-Burtley-2r
Craft	PSC REF#: 367204 Direct-PSC-Craft			
Fasick	PSC REF#: 367275 Direct-WISDOT-Fasick		PSC REF#: 369103 Surrebuttal-WISDOT-Fasick	PSC REF#: 367276 Ex.-WISDOT-Fasick-1 PSC REF#: 367277 Ex.-WISDOT-Fasick-2
Foster Felt	PSC REF#: 367019 Direct-WDNR-Foster Felt			
Gihring	PSC REF#: 367020 Direct-WDNR-Gihring			
Grant	PSC REF#: 365081 Direct-PSC-Grant-c PSC REF#: 365082 Direct-PSC-Grant-p PSC REF#: 368533 Direct-PSC-Grant-sc		PSC REF#: 368829 Surrebuttal-PSC-Grant-c PSC REF#: 368830	PSC REF#: 365101 Ex.-PSC-Grant-1 PSC REF#: 365102 Ex.-PSC-Grant-2 PSC REF#: 365103 Ex.-PSC-Grant-3 PSC REF#: 365104 Ex.-PSC-Grant-4 PSC REF#: 365105 Ex.-PSC-Grant-5 PSC REF#: 368834 Ex.-PSC-Grant-6 PSC REF#: 368835 Ex.-PSC-Grant-7

Commented [MEN21]: Refile noting Burtley-1 and 2;

Commented [MEN22]: Pending

Docket: 5-CE-146

Offered Evidence

Party/Witness	Testimony			Exhibits
	Direct	Rebuttal	Sur-rebuttal	
	PSC REF#: 368534 Direct-PSC-Grant-sp		Surrebuttal-PSC-Grant-p	PSC REF#: 368836 Ex.-PSC-Grant-8
Greene	PSC REF#: 367205 Direct-PSC-Greene			
Ingwell	PSC REF#: 367206 Direct-PSC-Ingwell			
Radermacher	PSC REF#: 367040 Direct-WDNR-Radermacher			
Rahn	PSC REF#: 367207 Direct-PSC-Rahn			
Rohankar	PSC REF#: 365096 Direct-PSC-Rohankar		PSC REF#: 368814 Surrebuttal-PSC-Rohankar	PSC REF#: 365097 Ex.-PSC-Rohankar-1 PSC REF#: 365098 Ex.-PSC-Rohankar-2 PSC REF#: 365099 Ex.-PSC-Rohankar-3
Rowe	PSC REF#: 367108 Direct-WDNR-Rowe		PSC REF#: 368780 Surrebuttal-WDNR-Rowe	
Sample	PSC REF#: 367162 Direct-WDNR-Sample		PSC REF#: 368781 Surrebuttal-WDNR-Sample	
Schumacher	PSC REF#: 367192 Direct-PSC-Schumacher		PSC REF#: 368815 Surrebuttal-PSC-Schumacher	
Tomaszewski	PSC REF#: 367219 Direct-PSC-Tomaszewski			
Vedvik	PSC REF#: 365153 Direct-PSC-Vedvik		PSC REF#: 368839	PSC REF#: 365100 Ex.-PSC-Vedvik-1 PSC REF#: 365106 Ex.-PSC-Vedvik-2 PSC REF#: 365107 Ex.-PSC-Vedvik-3

Docket: 5-CE-146

Offered Evidence

Party/Witness	Testimony				Exhibits	
	Direct	Rebuttal	Sur-rebuttal			
			Surrebuttal-PSC-Vedvik		PSC REF#: 365108 Ex.-PSC-Vedvik-4 PSC REF#: 365109 Ex.-PSC-Vedvik-5 PSC REF#: 368840 Ex.-PSC-Vedvik-6 PSC REF#: 368842 Ex.-PSC-Vedvik-7c PSC REF#: 368843 Ex.-PSC-Vedvik-7p PSC REF#: 368841 Ex.-PSC-Vedvik-8	
Weiss	PSC REF#: 367009 Direct-DATCP-Weiss		PSC REF#: 368805 Surrebuttal-DATCP-Weiss		PSC REF#: 367010 Ex.-DATCP-Weiss-1 PSC REF#: 367011 Ex.-DATCP-Weiss-2 PSC REF#: 367012 Ex.-DATCP-Weiss-3 PSC REF#: 367013 Ex.-DATCP-Weiss-4 PSC REF#: 368806 Ex.-DATCP-Weiss-5	

[Correction to Grassland Birds 1 poster \(PSC REF#: 369564\) t](#)
[PSC REF#: 369428](#) Rare Fishes of Lower WI River
[PSC REF#: 369418](#) Coldwater Fishes of the Savannas
[PSC REF#: 369417](#) Environmental posters for Driftless Area

Commented [MEN23]: Carol Beckett & Frank Sander
 except as public comment